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May 22,2008

Dear Mr. Frei.

On May 6, 2008, the Zoning Board of Appeals received from Kristin LaPlante, Town Clerk,2 lbrm Appeals
lrom you dated March 31 , 2008. The Zoning Board of Appeals procedures require that all Petitioners
complete a Procedure Sheet, stating their request and file it with the Town Clerk along with the appropriate
fee ($165.00) to begin the Zoning Board ofAppeal's process.

It is my inlbrmation that you were intbrmed of these requirements by the Town Clerk and chose not to
comply.

Therefore, the Zoning Board ofAppeals has determined that your petitions have not been properly filed as
required.
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Sarto Caron. Chaimerson


